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" ... Specifically we are not aware of any statute that makes 
it the duty of the county surveyor to do the work of the airport 
board without compensation over and above his salary . . . As 
county surveyor he was not called up to render these services be­
cause of his office." 

If doing survey work for the Missoula County Airport Board is not 
part and parcel of the county surveyor's job, as held in the Hale case, 
supra, it follows that since there is no statute expressly directing the 
county attorney to render legal advise to this same board, he must fall 
within the same category as the county surveyor and is not bound to 
advise the Board. Rather, being on the same plane as the county sur­
veyor for purposes here, the county attorney would be entitled to addi­
tional compensation assuming the commission was desirous of retain­
ing or obtaining his services. A similar conclusion was reoched in the 
case of City County Airport Boards in Opinion No. 69 of Volume 28, 
Official Report and Opinions of the Attorney General. 

It is therefore my opinion that the county attorney is not compelled 
or required by law to render legal services or advice to the Missoula 
County Airport Board. If this commission desires his services, he is 
entitled to be reimbursed for them. 

Very truly yours, 
FORREST H. ANDERSON 
Attorney General 

Opinion No. 22 

CORPORATIONS; Non-profit corporations; powers of board of direc­
tors to amend or alter bylaws-SECTIONS 15-303 and 15-401. 

Revised Codes of Montana, 1947. 

Held: Stockholders or members of a non-profit corporation or coopera­
tive association may delegate authority to the board of direc­
tors to amend the bylaws to make provision for changing the 
number of directors, subject to the restriction imposed by Sec­
tion 15-401. RCM, 1947. Without such delegation of authority 
the board of directors cannot amend the corporate bylaws. 

Honorable Frank Murray 
Secretary of State 
State Capitol 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Murray: 

August 23, 1961 

You have requested my opinion whether the stockholders or mem­
bers of a non-profit corporation or co-operative association may grant 
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to the board of directors authority to adopt bylaws altering the num­
ber of directors. 

Section 15-303, Revised Codes of Montana, 1947, provides in part: 

"The written assent of the holders of two-thirds of the stock, 
or two-thirds of the members if there is no capital stock, shall be 
effectual to repeal or amend any bylaws, or to adopt additional 
bylaws. The power to repeal and amend the bylaws and adopt 
new bylaws, may, by a similar vote at any such meeting, or 
similar written assent, be delegated to the board of directors." 

Section 15-401, RCM, 1947 provides in part: 

"The corporate powers, business, and property of all corpora­
tions formed under this title must be exercised, conducted and con­
trolled by a board of not less than three nor more than thirteen 
directors, ... " 

Opinion No. 223, Volume 18, Official Opinions of the Attorney 
General, interpreting Section 15-303, supra, then Section 5932, Revised 
Codes of Montana, 1935, held that: 

"By virtue of this section I am of the opinion that the members 
of a co-operative association may delegate to the board of direc­
tors the power to alter or amend the bylaws of their association." 

Thus, if the members or stockholders can delegate such authority 
to amend or alter the bylaws, and no prohibition being found in the 
present code as to a restriction on such delegation, other than the limi­
tation as to number by Section 15-401, supra, it follows that, pursuant 
to Section 15-303, supra, two-thirds of the stockholders or members of 
a non-profit corporation may delegate authority to the board of direc­
tors to adopt, repeal or amend such bylaws for this specific purpose. 

It is therefore my opinion that the stockholders or members of a non­
profit corporation or co-operative association may delegate authority to 
the board of directors to amend the bylaws pertaining to the number of 
directors of the corporation, subject only to the limitation provided by 
Section 15-401, RCM, 1947. Unless the stockholders or members so dele­
gate such authority, the board of directors cannot amend the corporate 
bylaws. 

Very truly yours, 

FORREST H. ANDERSON 

Attorney General 




